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From: Bu, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Apple.Elan.WGM .Service@weil.com; Chris Lubeck; Gina Quares
Cc: Elan Apple Team

Subject: RE: Elan v. Apple Inc.

Counsel:

It has come to our attention that we have not received all of the third party subpoenas Apple has issued in this
case. For example, on June 30, 2011 we received Kyocera’s production in response to a subpoena served by
Apple. However, we were not notified of the subpoena prior to Apple serving the subpoena as mandated by
the Fed. R. Civ. P 45(b)(1). Please provide us with a copy of the Kyocera subpoena, and confirm immediately
that Apple has provided Elan with notice of all other third party subpoenas it has issued in this case. Further,
we understand that Apple has contacted certain of Elan’s customers regarding this case and Apple's asserted
patents. Apple has not produced any such communications, despite being covered by several of Elan's
document requests. Particularly, Elan's RFP No. 29 calls for Apple's communications with Elan customers or
potential customers concerning Apple patents. In addition, RFP Nos. 12, 26 and 28 would also cover these
documents. Please produce copies of all such communications immediately.

Best,

Jane

From: Gina Quares [mailto:gina@bridgesmav.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Elan Apple Team; Apple.Elan.WGM.Service@weil.com
Cc: Chris Lubeck

Subject: Elan v. Apple Inc.

Dear Counsel:

Enclosed please find documents produced by Third Parties Kyocera International, Inc. and Kyocera
Communications, Inc. bearing bates numbers KYOCERA000001-000061. Please note that the documents have
been designated as “Confidential-Attorneys' Eyes Only.”

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Gina Villanova
Sent on behalf of Christopher R. Lubeck



